Green, Thomas

From: Kavanagh, Kerri

Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2012 5:42 PM

To: Green, Thomas

Cc: Trocine, Leigh; Belen, Aixa

Subject: FW: NRC INSPECTION REPORT NO. 99901401/2012-201 and NOTICE OF
NONCONFORMANCE

Attachments: ML0201702810 single 665.doc; ML0201702810 single 665(1).doc

Please put this email and the other email (with my response) into ADAMS and email the ml numbers to me.
665s attached.

Leigh and Aixa — this is for FYI.
Thanks

KERRI
301-415-3743

From: Ernst, Joseph [mailto:joseph.ernst@shawgrp.com]

Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2012 4:00 PM

To: Kavanagh, Kerri

Cc: Ernst, Joseph

Subject: NRC INSPECTION REPORT NO. 99901401/2012-201 and NOTICE OF NONCONFORMANCE

Kerri,

To follow-up on our conversation, we are reviewing our Root Cause Analysis today in CARB.

| would like to request that our response be submitted January 11, 2013.

This will allow me time to complete our reviews working with everyone’s coming Holiday schedule.
Please feel free to call me with any questions.

Thank you in advance,

Joe

Joe L. Ernst

Senior Vice President Quality

Shaw Modular Solutions

Shaw Fabrication & Manufacturing Group
3191 West Lincoln Rd

Lake Charles, LA 70605

337-562-3542 direct

256-520-5950 cell

337-562-3490 fax
joseph.ernst@shawgrp.com

****Internet Email Confidentiality Footer**** Privileged/Confidential Information may be contained in this
message. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for delivery of the message to
such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you should destroy this
message and notify the sender by reply email. Please advise immediately if you or your employer do not
consent to Internet email for messages of this kind. Opinions, conclusions and other information in this message
that do not relate to the official business of The Shaw Group Inc. or its subsidiaries shall be understood as
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neither given nor endorsed by it. The Shaw Group Inc.
http://www.shawgrp.com




